
Revised 01/02/2008 

DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 

Winner 2000- 2009 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 
National Purchasing Institute 

 
CECIL S. MOORE,  Director   

 
 
 
August 17, 2010 
 

 
Re:     10CR74624YC 
           HARDWARE AND SUPPLIES 
 
Dear QUOTERS: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 

referenced: 10CR74624YC-HARDWARE AND SUPPLIES. 
 
  
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 10CR74624YC 

referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Cynthia Richardson 
 
Cynthia Richardson 
Procurement Officer  
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10CR74624YC 
HARDWARE AND SUPPLIES 
ADDENDUM 2 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the 
original Quote documents as noted below: 

 
 

THE QUOTE OPENING DATE HAS BEEN CHANGED FROM 
AUGUST 17, 2010 TO AUGUST 20, 2010.                                                                              

 
 
 

Question: 1, 2, 3:                      What is the box quantity b?  
Answer:                                       100 per box 
 
Question: 12, 13, 14:                 What is the package quantity?  What are the dimensions of the     
                                                       sand paper.                                                       
Answer:                                         11X9 ‐ 5 pkg 
 
Question: 20, 21:                        What type head is required on the Masonry Anchors?  Hex Head,                                       
                                                       Flat Phillips? 
Answer:                                         Phillips 
 
Question: 33                                What size container?  What type of Sealer?  What strength is the  
                                                       sealer? 
Answer:                                        .20 oz ‐ tread sealer high Strength  
 
Question: 38:                              Are the required gloves powder free?  What color gloves are 

being   requested?  What mil are the gloves?  What length are the 
gloves?  

Answer:                                        Yes – Blue ‐ 5 Mil – Wrists 
 
Question: 50:                              What size can/container? 
Answer:                                       8oz 
 
Question: 54:                              What size bag?  What color bag?  What load capacity? 
Answer                                         42 gal – Black ‐  158L 
 
Question: 61:                              What size container? 
Answer:                                        32oz 
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 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFQ due date and time AUGUST 20, 2:00 
P.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.2, __________ day of 
____________, 2010. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


